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Malave, Erin

From: Tara Bartley [tbartley@russelllindsaycpa.com]
Sent:  Monday, November 29, 2010 3:18 FM

To: CorpAddressChange )

Subject: FEIN Correction

EXTERIOR FINISH PLASTERING CORPORATION

Document Number PO7000031351
FEVEIN Number 202223977 - Incorrect FEIN
Please correct this account. The correct FEIN is 206-0309633
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RUSSELL C. LINDSAY, CPA, PA
3301 SW 34TH CIRCLE, STE 402,
OCALA, FL 34474

PHONE: (352) 369-1120

FAX: (352) 351-5383

THIS MESSAGE CONTAINS CONFIDEMTIAL INFORMATION AMD IS INTENDED ONLY FOR THE

Page | of |

INDIVITDUAL OR ENTITY NAMED. IF YOU AR NOT THE NAMED ARDRFSSEE IN THIS £MAIL, YOU AR
HERERBY NOTIFHID THAT ANY RIZVIEW, DISSTMINATION, DISTRIDUTION. COPYING, FORWARDING OF

THIS E-MANLL IS PROMIBITED, PLEASE NQTIFY THE SENDER IMMEDRIATELY BY F-MAIL IF YOU HAVE

RECEIVED THIS E-MATL BY MISTAKE AND DELETE THIS E-MAIL FROM YOUR SYSTEM. IF VERIFICATION IS

REGQUIRED PLEASE REQUEST A HARD-COPY VERSION.

WARNING, ALTHOUGH THE COMPANY HAS TAKEN REASONABLE PRECAUTIONS 10 ENSURE NO
VIRUISES ARE PRESENT IN THIS EMAIL. T HE COMPANY CANNOT ACCERT RESPONSIBILITY FOR ANY

1LOSS5 OR DAMAGE ARISING FROM THE USE OF THIS EMAIL OR ATTACHMENTS.
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